
FEDERAL ELECTION CGMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Charles R. Spies ^ ® 2019 
Derek H. Ross 
Clark Hill PLC 
1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Suite 1300 South 
Washington, DC 20004 

RE: MUR 7534 

Dear Mr. Spies and Mr. Ross: 

On November 13,2018, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, 
Congressman William P. Huizenga, Huizenga for Congress and David Nienhuis in his official 
capacity as Treasurer, and Natalie Huizenga of a complaint alleging that they had violated certain 
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 

On June 4,2019, the Commission considered the complaint but was equally divided on 
whether to find reason to believe that William P. Huizenga, Huizenga for Congress and David 
Nienhuis in his official capacity as Treasurer, and Natalie Huizenga violated 
52 U.S.C. § 30114(b). The Commission was also equally divided on whether to find reason to 
believe that Huizenga for Congress and David Nienhuis in his official capacity as Treasurer 
violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b)(5)(A) and (b)(6)(A). Accordingly, the Commission closed its 
file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 
(Aug. 2,2016), effective September 1,2016. 

If you have any questions, please contact Adrienne Baranowicz, the attorney assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1573. 

Sincerely, 

, -c 
Lynn Y. Tran 
Assistant General Counsel 


